A.C.S.C MEETING MINUTES

2022 SPRING ACSC MEETING - OD RESORT (HOTO’s)
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC
SATURDAY, APRIL 30, 2022

I. CALL TO ORDER

ACSC Chairman Robin Morley called the Association of Carolina Shag Clubs meeting
to order Saturday, April 30, 2022, at 10:00 am. Robin asked if there were any additions
to the agenda. No additions were noted, therefore, a motion was made and seconded to
accept the agenda as written. Robin introduced the A.C.S.C Officers, S.0.S Officers
and SOS Board Members. Robin also introduced S.0.S webmaster, Mary Gregory,
S.0.S. photographer Robin Bivens, ,SOS Facebook Administrator Vickie Harrison,
Carefree Times Editor Janet Harrold, and SOS Company Store Manager Judy Vick,

11. A.C.S.C SECRETARY’S REPORT

ACSC Secretary Becky Berry asked if there were any corrections or additions to the
2022 Mid-Winter minutes. There were three corrections. Two having been made and
sent out in the last email sent before the meeting and Rodney Williams noted that the
minutes showed CSRS instead of CSRA. Becky called for a motion to accept the
minutes with corrections to be made. Motion to accept was made, followed by a
second. Minutes were approved and will be recorded in the permanent records as
written with those corrections made. Becky informed all the presidents that inside their
packets was an updated Officers/Directors and Committee members list, the ACSC
treasurer’s report, and a flyer from Jim Hern with notes added from Robin Morley.



111. A.C.S.C TREASURER’S REPORT

ACSC Treasurer Cecil Martin presented the treasurer’s report. Cecil noted that there
were only 2 outstanding club dues at this time. Cecil stated that SOS card sales so far
indicated a brighter future. Cecil noted that there was a donation of $7,500.00 and that
those donating wished to remain anonymous. Cecil stated that he balance as of March
31, 2022, after expenses, was $20,835.24. Motion was made to accept the treasurer’s
report. The report was seconded and approved as presented. The Treasurer’s report will
be recorded as written.

IV. A.C.S.C CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

ACSC Chairman Robin Morley asked Garrett Humphries to come forward to speak on
Jr. SOS. Garrett stated that Jr SOS was back after two years due to Covid restrictions.
Garrett stated that they needed the help of the clubs and that this can be done through
donations. Garrett stated that they give out scholarships each year to either one, two or
three junior shaggers depending on applications submitted. Garrett said that shoe
donations could be given to Betty Ladwig and if anyone had any questions to email him
directly.

Robin called Al Guazzo, Nominating Chairman to come forward to speak on the ACSC
Board elections. All four seats are up for re-election. Al stated that anyone interested
needs to go to www.shagdance.com and look at the requirements and qualifications and
if that feel that they meet both of these to submit an application. Al stated that the
election will be held at the Fall ACSC Meeting in September.

ACSC Chairman, Robin Morley, recognized the following clubs for who received
Anniversary Certificates recently. They are as follows:

Virginia Beach Shag Club — 35 years
Chatham Area Shag Assoc. — 25 years

Robin informed everyone that Coastal Shag Club had folded and read a letter from
them. Robin noted that Coastal Shag Club donated $1000.00 of their remaining funds
to the ACSC to help preserve the dance.

Robin thanked everyone for their donations to the HOFF. Robin also reminded
everyone that the ICON Committee would be holding a mini workshop after the Fall
meeting for any presidents planning to nominate a candidate for ICON. Robin asked
on behalf of Novelene Powell and Dot Smith, ICON Committee Chairmans, that you
prepare any questions ahead of time and to remember that the deadline for submitting a
name is November 1, 2022.


http://www.shagdance.com/

V. A.C.S.C VICE CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Lisa welcomed everyone to the meeting. Lisa asked all first time presidents to stand up
and be recognized. Lisa reminded each of them that they are leaders and that they are
not only important to their clubs, but also to the ACSC/SOS. Lisa reminded everyone
that ACSC was founded in 1984. Lisa recognized the founding members of the ACSC
beginning with Ken Hudspath, Phil Sawyer and Ron Whisenant. Lisa also recognized
Ann Sigmon for her many years (35) serving in Lake Hickory Shag Club. Lisa
reminded everyone that the summer workshop will be held at the September meeting.
Lisa informed everyone that she had placed any remaining bags of hand sanitizers on
the bar and clubs were welcome to them.

V1. S.0.S. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Ronnie Gregory, SOS Chairman, welcomed everyone back to SOS. Ronnie stated that
SOS and ACSC Boards have met, and SOS is back in business because of all the shag
club’s support. Ronnie thanked them all for being there and doing lots of things to
assist in helping things move forward. Ronnie stated that Terry McCoy asked him to
speak regarding the parade. Terry wanted to thank everyone for coming out to
participate and support the parade. Ronnie aske Rosemary Parham to come forward to
give an update on Fun Monday.

Rosemary stated that this year will be the 25" Anniversary for Fun Monday. Rosemary
stated that the three bands performing at Fun Monday had never played at Fun Monday
before. Rosemary announced that The Catalinas, The Cat 5 Band and the Swinging
Medallions would be performing at Fun Monday in September. Rosemary reminded
everyone that it was important for the clubs to sell their Fun Monday tickets, as this is
what fully paid for the bands, etc.

Ronnie called Ron Whisenant, SOS President to come forward. Ron stated that we are
SOS strong. Ron stated that it was a great day for a parade and hoped that everyone
was ready for a great one. Ron recognized Mike Rink and Lynn Northcutt who was in
attendance for the meeting and thanked them for their years of prior service. Ron stated
that new card sales during Spring SOS were going good with 1548 from the clubs, 526
from PayPal, and 25 from the internet or mail for a total of 2099. Ron stated that he
was working on Fun Sunday, and he may need volunteers to help with it.

VII. OLD BUSINESS
No old business to report.
VIIl. NEW BUSINESS

No new business to report.



IX. CLUB PARTY INFORMATION
None noted at this meeting.
X. ADJOURN

Motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Becky Berry__

Becky Berry, A.C.S.C Secretary



